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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

May 20, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR WILBUR JENKIN"S 

FROM: RON NESSEN 

SUBJECT: Mike Hoffman 

Mike (Myron) Hoffman, with the USIA, has helped the White 
House Press Office on several occasions in making advance 
press arrangements for Presidential international trips. 
Most recently, Mike assisted my office in the preparations 
for the President's Pacific Basin trip • 

Mike departed Washington November 20, 1975 on the advance 
• plane en route Tokyo. He helped us in Tokyo and then pro ceded 

to Manila, The Philippines, for the President's visit there and 
returned to Washington on December 8, 1975 via the press 
charter. 
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October 29, 1975 

DearJlau 

l would liko to request the aaelstaneo cf Mlko Hoffmaa 
on tho President's trip to Chlna. We \'\-"'uld like hlm 
to go oc the pre-advance trip leaving Washington on Monday, 
November 3, lt encugb sea.ta are ava.tlablo. U he la not 
able to go on the pre-advance trip, we would like to have 

· hlm go Into China with tho advance team now scheduled for . 
deparbre November 12, though the date 1s not yet firm. 

When the CM.na pre-advance team returns a.ad we are 
bettor able to ~ssosa our need& in China and any other 
poealble otops on the trip, we may want to request 
add1tlonal USIA personnel support. I wlll be ln touch 
with you as &oon as we have definlto information. 

Th.N:dc• ~galn !or aU yocr help. 

Slncorety. 

Jlcm Nessen 
Preaa Secretary 
to tho Preaidcmt 

Tho Honorable Jamea Keogh 
Director 
United States Informatlo.:.. Aguc:y 
Waabagton. D. c. 
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